
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 
Jared Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director 

December 2, 2020 

Joshua Bleak 
Highbury Resources Inc. 
107080 South 1300 East 
Suite 120 
Sandy, UT 84094 

RE:  Mineral Joe Claims, Permit # M-1977-284, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit 
and Succession of Operators, Revision (SO-02) 

Mr. Bleak: 

On November 2, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
application for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators (SO-02). At this time the 
application is considered incomplete. Before the application can be processed the following item(s) 
must be received by the Division: 

1. Financial Warranty - The Prospective Successor must provide Financial Warranties
sufficient to cover the cost of completing reclamation in compliance with the Permit, the
applicable Act and Rules.

The required financial warranty amount for this site is $35,167.30. Please provide financial
warranty to the Division in this amount.

2. Demonstration of Legal Right to Enter – All permittees must provide a description of the
basis for legal right of entry to the site and to conduct mining and reclamation.

The Uranium Mining Lease Assignment included with the SO-02 submittal does not include
the Mineral Joe Claims. Please provide your source for legal right of entry for the Mineral Joe
Claims permit area.

Please submit the above listed items within sixty days. An incomplete application may be 
terminated by the Division after sixty days if requested documents or information are not received. 

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188 
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Cc: 
 
Ken Mushinski 
Cotter Corporation 
7800 E. Dorado Place 
Suite 210 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


